saIIy.schIichtin@mail.com

From: Brand, Garry N -FS

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Simonson, Molly -FS

Subject: RE: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

Sounds Good

Garry Brand, Forester
Zone Logging System Forester

Forest Service
Tongass National Forest, Craig Ranger District

p: 907-826-3271 x1636
f: 907-826-2972
garry.brand@usda.gov

504 9th Street
Craig, AK 99921
www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people

From: Simonson, Molly -FS

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Brand, Garry N -FS <garry.brand@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

I'd love that Garry... | am also wanting to get up north when the road is open more for some microsale trees... I'll explain
more later what the issue was there. Let’s consider the week after next? I’'m supposed to be taking all of next week off,
but I’'m expecting I'll work some. So | don’t think I'll be successful in actually burning 40 hours of leave this pay period.
Regardless, | WON’'T be going in the field at all next week, that’s off the table for me. Let’s plan for something after that.

Molly Simonson

Forester, Planning Team Silviculturist

Forest Service

Tongass National Forest, Thorne Bay Ranger District
p: 907-828-3220

molly.simonson@usda.gov

P.O. Box 19001 / 1312 Federal Way

Thorne Bay, AK 99919
www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people



From: Brand, Garry N -FS

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Maldonado, Lucy G -FS <lucy.g.maldonado@usda.gov>; Simonson, Molly -FS <molly.simonson@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

Lucy,

| agree with what Molly said below. Molly, maybe we can schedule a visit together in the near future if our schedules
allow.

Garry

Garry Brand, Forester
Zone Logging System Forester

Forest Service
Tongass National Forest, Craig Ranger District

p: 907-826-3271 x1636
f: 907-826-2972
garry.brand@usda.qgov

504 9th Street
Craig, AK 99921
www.fs.fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people

From: Maldonado, Lucy G -FS

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:14 AM

To: Simonson, Molly -FS <molly.simonson@usda.gov>
Cc: Brand, Garry N -FS <garry.brand@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

Thanks Molly. We can also ask folks going out to take pictures if it would help you at all...just in case you don’t get a
chance to see it in person. This project may have a pretty narrow IDT for the reasons you state below...

From: Simonson, Molly -FS <molly.simonson@usda.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Maldonado, Lucy G -FS <lucy.g.maldonado@usda.gov>
Cc: Brand, Garry N -FS <garry.brand@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

| have not been out to either. | don’t necessarily need to get out to either | don’t think... | am CC’ing Garry because we
are both in the same boat on this | think... where our two resources don’t necessarily need to see the road site in order
to clear these projects. It's a permanent conversion of land use, and sell what’s merchantable in the process. No
managing the trees for the future to consider. I'd LIKE to go out there, so | have a visual and know what it’s like. | am not
sure when I'll try getting out there.



Molly Simonson
Forester, Planning Team Silviculturist

Forest Service
Tongass National Forest, Thorne Bay Ranger District

p: 907-828-3220
molly.simonson@usda.gov

P.O. Box 19001 / 1312 Federal Way
Thorne Bay, AK 99919
www.fs.fed.us
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From: Maldonado, Lucy G -FS

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Dillman, Marla -FS <marla.dillman@usda.gov>; Mahara, Carol J -FS <carol.mahara@usda.gov>; Brand, Garry N -FS
<garry.brand@usda.gov>; Simonson, Molly -FS <molly.simonson@usda.gov>; Sheppard, Brian - FS
<brian.sheppard@usda.gov>; Reynolds, Becki L -FS <becki.reynolds@usda.gov>

Cc: Pierce, Shona - FS <shona.pierce@usda.gov>; Baichtal, James F -FS <james.baichtal@usda.gov>; Jacobson, Richard -
FS <richard.jacobson@usda.gov>

Subject: Status of Roads Access EA surveys?

Good morning: I'm trying to get a feel for where folks are at with getting out to review the three roads we are going to
be moving forward in an EA (or if you actually need to)? Most folks won’t have gotten out to Heceta I'm sure, but what
about the other two? I'm starting with assuming you haven’t gotten out there if | didn’t hear you report out on it at
Tuesday’s IDT meeting, but | realize that may be an incorrect assumption... Thanks for updating me! Lucy

Lucy Maldonado
Planning Staff

Forest Service

Tongass National
Forest, Prince of Wales
Island, Craig and Thorne
Bay Ranger Districts,

p: 907-828-3250

f: 907-828-3309
lucy.g.maldonado@usda.gov

1312 Federal Way
Thorne Bay, AK 99919
www.fs.fed.us
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